COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

May 4, 2015

Jason Eckman
Encana Oil & Gas
143 Diamond Avenue
Parachute, CO 81635

RE: West Fork Pit; DRMS File No. M-2005-069; Receipt of Corrective Action
Documentation

Dear Mr. Eckman,

The Division received your above referenced response in regard to the Compliance Problems
cited in the report of the inspection conducted on January 27, 2015. The statuses of the
corrective actions regarding these problems are as follows:

Compliance Problem 1: The affected area Boundary Markers were missing.

This problem is considered abated as a result of the Operator’s submittal of documentation

including photos of new permit boundary markers at each corner.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (970)242-5025

Sincerely,
Stephanie Mitchell

Environmental Protection Specialist
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